QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFP 15-01 PART II


	23.
	
Q:


A:
	
Are proposers supposed to complete the forms and affidavits found on pages 46-52 in the sample contract?

No, these forms ARE NOT to be completed for the RFP.  They are attached in the RFP for viewing purposes only as part of the sample contract.  They will be completed at the time the actual contracts are signed and notarized.


	24.
	
Q:

A:
	
What expenses are allowable or allocable in the 25% work experience requirement?

See the information sheet that follows this Q&A document.  Note:  These were questions that NCAC proposed to the State and the responses they provided in return.


	25.
	
Q:


A:
	
Please clarify the requirement for academic and occupational program instructors to be State certified and/or eligible for State certification.

The instructor must be certified to provide training in whatever course he/she is teaching if the training leads to a certification/credential.  For example, someone is training in Microsoft, then the instructor should be certified in Microsoft.


	26.
	
Q:

A:
	Does the agency have to be registered with FFATA/GAGE or can the registration be in progress to be considered for funding?

The RFP makes no mention of requiring any type of federal registration to submit a proposal.  However, please keep in mind the following:

1. Per the FFATA clause found in the sample contract with the RFP, “the subrecipient will obtain a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number and maintain its DUNS number for the term of this Grant Contract.”  In addition, “the subrecipient must report executive total compensation described above to NCAC by the end of the month during which this Grant Contract is established.”  Therefore, these requirements will be met at the time a contract is being put into place.  If your organization does not have A DUNS number, it is advised that you check into it and apply as you see fit.

1. There is no mention in this RFP as to a CAGE number requirement.  As I understand it these numbers are for Department of Defense contracts.  Our funding comes from the Department of Labor.







WORK EXPERIENCE EXPENSES
(From the State on 7/22/15)


Please find below responses to your questions regarding the 20% youth work experience priority.
1. Since the salaries and fringe benefits of the employees directly benefitting the development and management of youth work experiences are allowable as “staffing costs”, we believe it is reasonable to include the benefitting below the line non-personnel costs such as occupancy, supplies, internet, telephone, travel, furniture, equipment, etc. associated with these employees in the “staffing costs” category for calculation of the 20% work experience priority.  Since we do not want to misunderstand this important aspect of the program as we begin WIOA, please contact me if you have other guidance on this issue. 

· Response:
Yes. In accordance with NPRIM 681.610, TEGL-23-14, we agree the above listed items are allowable staffing cost for the 20% youth work experience program. 


1. Based on the cost allocation plan of each agency, it would seem reasonable for the benefitting portion of the supervisor(s) of the employees directly benefitting the development and management of youth work experiences to be included as “staffing costs” for calculation of the 20% work experience priority.  The benefitting portion of the supervisor’s below the line non-personnel costs would also be included as “staffing costs”.

Response:
1. Yes. In accordance with NPRIM 681.610, TEGL-23-14, we agree the benefitting portion of the supervisors of the employees directly benefitting the development and management of the youth work experience program may be considered as a part of the 20% cost.


1. Under the description of “management of youth work experiences”, would the benefitting portion of an employee’s time spent entering participant data into VOS for work experiences be included in the “staffing cost” category?  Example:  entering the participant’s work experience voucher, entering the participant’s work experience payment information against the voucher, etc.   The benefitting portion of the employee’s below the line non-personnel costs would also be included as “staffing costs”.

1. Response:
Yes. In accordance with NPRIM 681.610, TEGL-23-14, we agree the benefitting portion of an employee(s) time spent entering participant data may be included as allowable staffing cost for the 20% youth work experience program.


1. Would benefitting Supportive Service costs that allow the participant to participate in the work experience activity be allowed/included as part of the numerator in the 20% work experience priority calculation? 
 

1. Response:
No. We do not agree that direct payment to participants should be included as a staffing cost. 


1. Would the benefitting portion of costs for participant payroll processing, back ground checks, drug screens, etc. for work experience participants be allowed/included as part of the numerator in the 20% work experience priority calculation?  These services are provided as part of the awards to 2nd tier sub-grantees, and are therefore reported as Program not Administrative costs. 

1. Response:
Yes. In accordance with NPRIM 681.610, TEGL-23-14, we agree benefitting portion of costs for participants payroll processing, background checks , drug screens etc. may be include as a part of the 20% priority calculation.  


We thank you for your questions and hope these responses will assist you as you calculate the 20% allowable expenses under the youth experience program. If you have additional questions, please let us know. 
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